

Aman Maurya

ASSOCIATE PRODUCT OWNER / BUSINESS ANALYST

Email : aman.maurya3108@gmail.com

Phone : +91-7042389042

Professional Summary

Associate Product Owner / Business Analyst with 4.5 years' experience. Seeking to use people management and analytic skills. Having a strong involvement in product backlog, ensuring the product meets the customers' needs. Draft key objectives and results, strategies and apply the data for the product to make business decisions. Presenting concepts and results at meetings. Creating a detailed business analysis, outlining problems, opportunities, and solutions for a business.

Career Summary

Business Analyst, July 2023 – Present

NITS Solutions India Pvt Ltd

- Hands on experience on tools like Oracle SQL, Axure, Power BI, Microsoft Excel, NAYA, MAYA, Atlassian – Confluence and JIRA.
- Handling project activities, including product roadmap development, resource allocation, and daily task updates for client s; ensuring timely and efficient project completion, and multiple OEM's
- Developing innovative solutions for Automobile clients, catering to their specific needs and requirements.
- Working on gathering requirements and translating them into BRDs, technical specifications, flow diagrams, use cases, and wireframes; ensuring clear communication of project objectives.
- Facilitate communication between stakeholders, Agile team members and developers.
- Creating and managing sprint and product backlogs, following Agile methodology, and ensuring seamless project execution.
- Conducting pre-rollout UAT to ensure successful project implementation and client satisfaction.

Associate Product Owner/Manual Tester, September 2021 – March 2023 (1.6 years)

FranConnect Pvt Ltd, Noida

- Maintained data analysis on power BI. Created dashboards on power BI for products.

- Participate with peers and represent the business on project teams. Analyse business problems and provide solutions.
- As a Product Owner, I responsible for setting, prioritizing, and accepting the work generated by a team to ensure the most valuable and accurate functionality of the product. Take ownership of projects from beginning to end.
- Developed value-added business strategies and a comprehensive rebranding effort that boosted yearly revenue and facilitate communication between stakeholders, Agile team members and developers.
- Design and manage the project backlog, roadmap and Agile solutions.
- Develop scope and define backlog items (epic/features/user stories) that guide the scrum team.
- Collaborate with sales and marketing teams to create strategies for products
- Created 100+ user stories to support business solution definitions and meet company requirements.
- Created 30+ business process flow diagrams as the basis for designing new product features.
- Responsible to undertake various scrum ceremonies which include daily scrum, and sprint grooming.
- Worked with Engineering to drive product development by representing the customer, using user stories.
- Created product plans and product backlogs that established development priorities for each release.
- As part of sprint execution took various meetings with the engineering that include sprint Planning, End of Sprint demo, Sprint review, and sprint retrospective meetings.
- Validation of functional workflow from various stakeholders
- Feature demo to various teams to get the sign-off
- Responsible to complete functional, integration testing, and sanity testing of assigned features.
- Created structured documentation of all end-user requirements during the liaison between the business, development team, and client.
- Worked with JIRA for test case management.

Associate Business Analyst, January 2020 – September 2021 (1.8 years)

Aureans Analytics Pvt Ltd, Noida

- Joined as an intern Business Analyst and promoted as Associate Business Analyst within 6 months.

- Managed all project phases, including initiation, planning, execution, monitoring, control, and closure.
- Understand business processes, capture, and analyse requirements as well as identify optimization.
- Developed appropriately detailed specifications for the product features, so they are clearly understood by the development teams.
- Understand and address the needs and expectations of multiple business owners and products.
- Work closely with various stakeholders to analyse, organize, use, and present data
- Researched and reviewed up-to-date business processes and new IT advancements to make systems more modern.
- Presented new ideas and findings for product enhancement.
- Maintained requirements through constant change by using innovation to do so.
- Work with stakeholders to project scope, assign responsibilities, identify appropriate resources needed, and develop milestones to ensure timely completion of projects, ensuring milestones are successfully met through oversight of project deliverables and resources.
- Company's sales revenue by defining, documenting, and analysing requirements.
- Analyzed large amounts of data and other business processes to form ideas and fix problems.
- Created initiatives depending on the business's requirements and needs.

Skills

- JIRA and Confluence, MS Excel, MS Office, Power BI tool, Oracle SQ, Product Board, API testing, Postman tool, Axure, NAYA, MAYA
- Knowledge of Python
- Strong in SDLC, STLC, and Defect Life Cycle.
- Knowledge of Test Plan, and Trace ability Matrix, Functional, Integration, and System Testing, Smoke, Regression, Compatibility, Defect track cycle, Manual Testing
- Adequate in writing, reviewing, and executing Test Cases.

Education (Academics & Professional)

B-Tech 2015 – 2019
NIET, Greater Noida

12th 2015 (CBSE)
Rajkiya Sarvodaya Bal Vidhyalya, Delhi

10th 2013 (CBSE)
Luv Kush Public School